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MEMORANDUM
SECRET NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL /

[ ] i March 26, 1980 \/
MEMORANDUM FOR: ZBIGNIEW BRZEZINSKT ,1
FROM: NORTH-SOUTH (Funk) X V‘:’?‘L’é\f gl

iy il \
SUBJECT : Evening Report (U) o }..‘J- b i
Activities
ook part in your briefing to Stanfe the
first question they asked me was, They

also showed some interest in Roberf - 8¥e, and
that crowd. (U)

Worked with State on options paper for the President's reply to
Mrs. Thatcher on Zimbabwe. We were just about to go to press this
evening, with a $15 million package possible (stolen from here and
there), -- when OMB suddenly announced that we had $15 in 1980
funds, free and clear. I am skeptical. At any rate, we will check
it out, and push for a paper for the President by cob tomorrow, or
early Friday at the latest. (C)

Worked with several people trying to arrange for Mrs. Mondale to

take part in a Corcoran ceremony with President Senegal on

April 6/7, —- but scheduling conflicts seem to keep getting in
" the way. (U)

fy Worked with State/AF and Tom Beard in trying to get an independence
$;°,~ ° delegation for Salisbury put together. The Vice President won't be
able to go. Cy Vance will probably lead. (C)
o Y

Press Contacts: Sol Sanders, Business Week, together with David
and Len Lefko. (C)
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